

Message

From: GIERLACH John -CBUSDEV&STRT [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=800975]
Sent: 19/04/2017 2:48:45 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [carlo.crozzoli@opg.com]; LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]
CC: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT [nicolle.butcher@opg.com]
Subject: RE: FHP Trust draft April18.pptx
Attachments: FHP Trust FINAL.pptx

Carlo, John – here is the final version including the GA nuclear versus wind/solar bullet on slide 7. John



FHP Trust
FINAL.pptx

From: GIERLACH John -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 1:41 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY; BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: RE: FHP Trust draft April18.pptx

Carlo - we may not have data regarding how much GA was paid to nuclear (IESO combines BP & gas as well as OPG nuclear & hydro). If we cannot get a further breakdown of GA, will limit the new point on slide 7 to Wind/Solar accounting for 7% of production but 26% of GA. Otherwise all other changes/updates made. John

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 8:30 AM
To: GIERLACH John -CBUSDEV&STRT
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY; BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: FHP Trust draft April18.pptx

<< File: FHP Trust draft April18.pptx >>

Thanks John,

I have included some revised text in red and a few notes with comments/ questions.

Carlo